York Town Board Meeting
May 12, 2016

Present: Supervisor Gerald L. Deming, Councilmen: Amos Smith, Norman Gates and
Frank Rose Jr.

Absent: Lynn Parnell

Others: Henry Fuller, Kirk Richenberg, Rose and John Mader, Brenda and Ray White, Davies
Nagel, Harold Wolcott, Barbara and Jerry Ayers, Eric Wies (Engineer, Clark Patterson
Lee) and Paul MacLean

Supervisor Deming opened the Town Board Meeting at 7:32 p.m. and invited Clerk Harris to
lead in the Pledge of Allegiance.

MINUTES

RESOLUTION offered by Mr. Gates and seconded by Mr. Smith to approve the minutes of the
April 14t regular Town Board Meeting and May 5t Special Town Board Meeting. Voted on
and approved, Yes-4, No-0.

** In Mr. Worden’s absence, no Highway or Water/Sewer report was provided to the Board.

OLD BUSINESS
(1) Livingston County Planning Board:

Supervisor Deming stated that the Board discussed at the April 14th meeting
correspondence pertaining to a Livingston County Planning Board Referral Exemption
Agreement. Mr. Deming commented he feels all Town referrals should be sent to the County
for input. Councilman Smith stated, Attorney Campbell recommended that the Board consider
the agreement, ultimately feeling it may not be necessary to send all matters to them for
review. Supervisor Deming added, the majority of proposed actions already go to the County at
this time. Councilman Smith stated in the correspondence they outlined in the brochure a list
of potential review topics to choose from to send to the County rather than all matters.
Councilman Rose asked if the County is used strictly in an advisory role for such referrals,
which Supervisor Deming replied they are. The County reviews the material and makes a
recommendation to the Town Board, but the Board may or may not accept the
recommendation. Mr. Smith commented this method may be a time saving measure.
Councilman Gates asked how long does it usually take for the County to respond, how often do
they meet? Supervisor Deming replied County Planning meets once per month. Mr. Gates
commented he feels we should not make people (applicants) wait if it is not necessary.




Supervisor Deming stated after the comments this evening, we will table this decision until
he has an opportunity to obtain a recommendation from the Town Planning Board, whom seek
the majority of the referrals.

(2) Green Burial follow up:

Clerk Harris brought up once again the request made from a resident regarding the
potential for a green burial. Mr. Mader asked, What is a green burial, which Clerk Harris read
aloud a description previously prepared:

A green burial is in essence returning one’s remains to the earth as directly and simply
as possible, which avoids embalming, metal caskets and burial vaults. Green burials involve
covering the body in cloth shrouds or in simple coffins made from cardboard or plentiful
softwoods, like pine. Bodies are then laid in vault free graves, some in “natural cemeteries” and
others on one’s private rural property. Headstones may be used or remembrance shrubs and
trees may be planted instead to mark the area.

The Board briefly discussed whether or not these burials can take place. Clerk Harris
reminded them that New York State does allow such burials, but it is up to the individual town
to determine if they will allow them with stipulations or certain parameters, or not at all. Mr.
Richenberg questioned if we could run into discrimination with setting stipulations, and added
there should be some form of disclosure involved. Clerk Harris stated under our existing
zoning regulations, the Town does not currently have any regulations in place regarding these
burials. Ms. Harris added she does not anticipate a large number of requests for green burials,
but we did receive a request from a town resident that must be resolved one way or another.
Supervisor Deming asked if the Board was to adopt such regulations would this have to be
done as a Local Law, which Clerk Harris responded it does. Mr. Mader commented the need to
protect the potential new buyer of the property. Clerk Harris replied she agrees, and after
speaking with Cindy Craig from the New York State Division of Cemeteries, Ms. Craig offered
several helpful suggestions on how to proceed if the Board decides to do so. A few suggested
tips were: to clearly mark a burial site no less than 100 feet from a dwelling or water source and
most importantly denote such burial site on the official deed for future reference.

Ms. Harris concluded to the Board this type of burial is not for everyone, but we did receive
a request that must be addressed.

(3) Bernecker request:

Supervisor Deming reported at the last meeting the Berneckers requested of the Board to
consider re-zoning the property they own on Retsof road to Hamlet Residential, by way of a
Local Law. After further discussion with the Town Attorney, Mr. Campbell informed Mr.
Deming that he does not legally advise the Board to proceed with this request. Supervisor
Deming conveyed that Mr. Campbell felt since the property is not located immediately adjacent
to a Hamlet Residential Zone, to now re-zone would likely be interpreted by a court as “spot
zoning”. Mr. Deming stated with this determination, he also feels we should not proceed,
which the Board agreed. Councilman Gates questioned whether or not the property can be
sold as Ag land and then split thereafter. Supervisor Deming replied it is currently zoned
agricultural, and once sold if land was to be divided, it would create 2 undersized lots in an
agricultural zone.



Supervisor Deming stated he spoke with Mr. Bernecker about the Attorney’s
recommendation, and the potential for the board not to proceed. He will contact him once
again to confirm that no action will be taking place on change in zoning.

NEW BUSINESS
1) Public Hearing:

Supervisor Deming reminded the Board at 8:00 p.m. this evening we will open the Public
Hearing to receive comment on the District Formation of the Cheese Sanitary Sewer District.

2) Water rate increase:

Supervisor Deming reported to the Board that we recently received correspondence from the
Village of Geneseo informing us that they have approved an across-the-board increase in water
rates of $.10 per hundred cubic feet, for 2016-2017. The increase will be reflected in the August
billing to the Town, but our residents will not incur the increase until the October billing cycle.

PRIVILEGES OF THE FLOOR
1) Kirk Richenberg:

Mr. Richenberg commented at the last meeting he had asked questions in regards to review
of necessary mapping for the project, and was told by Councilman Smith that at these meetings
he causes a ruckus. Mr. Richenberg wanted to remind Mr. Smith of the United States
Constitution. He believes as a member of the Town Board he has to represent all people, and
as a true town representative, he needs to listen to all before casting a vote.

Mr. Richenberg asked Councilman Smith if his farm is one of the partners in this project,
which Mr. Smith responded Yes, in Craig Station Creamery. Mr. Richenberg then questioned if
they were part of DFA (Dairy Farmers of America), which again Mr. Smith replied they were.
Mr. Richenberg stated to the Board the reported net income for DFA in 2015, at $94.1 million.
Mr. Richenberg asked Councilman Smith, based on his association, will he recuse himself from
any and all future decisions pertaining to this project. Councilman Smith stated he was elected
to make decisions on behalf of this community, and feels it is not a conflict. Mr. Richenberg
commented he feels it is a conflict knowing that his farm will financially gain. Councilman
Smith stated they are business partners, but also feel a partnership to this community to do the
best job possible and make proper decisions and commented he does not believe he has to
abstain on decisions pertaining to the cheese plant. Supervisor Deming added, many issues
come before the Town Board and if we had to have 1 or more members abstain, no decisions
would be made. Mr. Richenberg commented he understands that, but doesn’t agree that Mr.
Smith doesn’t have a conflict in this situation, especially when he will benefit substantially.

Mr. Richenberg questioned with the clearing taking place on Flats Road, is that on private
property or in the town right of way. Supervisor Deming answered the trees being removed are
not in the right of way. Mr. Richenberg asked if that work is being done on private property,
why was the Water Department on site? Supervisor Deming replied he is not sure why the
department was in the area. Councilman Smith responded due to tree roots, the department
was probably making sure the water line was not affected when Donnan’s uprooted the trees.
Mr. Deming stated he will check with the water department in the morning to confirm. Mr.
Richenberg commented he is not in agreement with all of the clearing being done.



Mr. Richenberg asked about the status of the brush pile at the recycling center, noting the
Board’s intention at one time to chip it. Supervisor Deming responded we did discuss chipping
the pile, but after hearing prices, decided on another avenue, hauling from the location being
the cheaper route. Mr. Deming stated Mark Cole has been contracted to haul the brush away,
at $300 per truck load. We anticipate approximately 10-15 loads being removed from the
recycling center. Supervisor Deming added that the cost involved for removal will be taken
from the recycling center line item. Mr. Richenberg asked if grinders were feasible, which Mr.
Deming replied they are not, tub grinders were too expensive and we did not have anyone to
operate them.

2) Henry Fuller:

Mr. Fuller submitted a print out for the Board to review stating that he wants the Board to
be aware there is plenty of money to go around outside of this county, and also commented on
DFA’s net income at 94.1 million in 2015.

Mr. Fuller added he too feels Councilman Smith has a conflict with this project. A relative of
Mr. Smith (John Noble) happens to be affiliated with a County Department, ultimately part of
deciding about grant funding and abatements.

Mr. Fuller commented he understands the town “cutting a deal”. He went to the County
Planning Department, Livingston County IDA and Board of Supervisors, each receiving a
different answer on the project. This is our tax money.

Supervisor Deming responded taxpayer money is State money, and if we don’t apply for it,
someone else within the state will. While money is available, we will apply, and feels he would
certainly like us to receive it instead of another location.

Mr. Fuller commented DFA (Dairy Farmer’s of America) do not have a good record in
Western New York.

Mr. Mader interjected, DFA purchased the building in Batavia and will be doing something
with it shortly. We don’t know what that will be, but they have plans for it. Mr. Fuller stated if
all of that infrastructure is already there, why not use it for the cheese plant. Mr. Mader replied
DFA has other plans for the building. Supervisor Deming stated if the plant does not happen
here, it won’t be in New York State at all, and added in his opinion DFA looks like they run
their business very well.

Mr. Fuller stated once again Mr. Smith definitely needs to remove himself from this matter,
it is a conflict.

Mr. Fuller asked how the Town Board can vote on the new sanitation line if it’s a private line
with only one user, and others can’t connect. Mr. Fuller commented the town will be involved
before ownership. Supervisor Deming replied DFA is paying Clark Patterson Lee for their
engineering services, the Town is not. Mr. Fuller answered he feels because Clark Patterson is
the Town’s engineers, it becomes a further conflict. Mr. Fuller addressed engineering issues
that took place in Springwater and asked that the Board contact them for further details.
Engineer, Eric Wies responded Clark Patterson was not involved in Springwater, it was another
engineering firm.



DFA Reports Net Income of
$94 Million in 2015

More than 1,500 members end guests gathered in Kansas City Tor the Deiry
Famers of Amarica 18th Annual Mesting last month.

This year's maeting theme = Dairy
Reimagined — looked w1 bow, from the
faren 10 the dairy case, the possibilities are
limaless for Lhe dairy indwsiry

*By reimagining dalry, we can cresie ops
portunities for the next generstion of ol
dairy farmer-owness, and foc comsumers,”
said Randy Mooney, chaieman of DEAS
Beard of Direciors. “As o cooperalive, We
st coarinoe ra forus on providing high-
qualiry ratntices milk lor corsumers,
while alss thisking Sifferenaly about haw
we do things 1n order to develap, produce
ard market products that are relevint 1

-ioday’s ever-changing hilesiyles.”

The meetng kicked all with b chair-
mank report, delivered by Mocoey, who
pl50 sarves as chalvman of Metional Milk
Froducers Federation (KAMPF). He talked
wboui how the coaperative can Tethink che
passibilities for dairy in various ways that
wiill benefic DF S5 farmer-owners.

Business Update

Presidern and CEC Rici Smith delivered
ar averview of DFAs business. His pre=
senilation highlighted DFAs fnancials for
2005 and provided insight oa bow DEA
will contirue to stengthen the cpopers-
tive’ core cilk marketing business while
alsn growing it comimerdal busmess man
effart 1o bemer serve and provide value 0
membeTs,

“As a member-[ocused cooperative
awmned by dalry {srmeTs, we are abways
warking to sirengrhen and evolve cur
buasiness 50 that we can cORLNGE 13 pro-
vide valuwe o members.” mid Smith, Ve
din this by seeking, cat new appecrurdves,
fixcasing an incovation, end maldng deci-
sioms tocay for the coopertive we want 10
be in the funare”

Cfficiels reporied 2 net ingoime of 594.1
enllbion, compared to $43.1 million for

0 B 2TH DOURYEUSHREES

214, The increee wis ambwaile io
wrang performarces [rom DEAS pominer-
clal opertions and alfthates, a5 wnit sales
were up and margins bmproved,

DEAs met sales wooaled 3138 hillion far

2015, compared to $17.3 hillian in 2014
Thils decrease is primarily a result of lower

milk prices. The all L5 milk price aves-
aged 317.08 per owt in 2015 compared
wiih £35.47 in 2014

“Proniding vakae w0 aur dairy-fammer
rerbers ts the focus Tor everything thar

we do gt TFA,” seid Rlek Smith, presidenc

and chief executive offices. “In 200%, we
had 2 successiel vear and ook snang ac-
ttom bo stappatt key sirsegic mitsives —
mrectst miabiy in ke areas of mssuring sugp-
ply chaiiy ooegrity, growing our commer-
rial husinesses and drivieg perlomrance
throwgh irmovation,'

“Providing value to our
dairy-farmer members is
the focus for everything
that we do at DFA,” said

Rick Smith, president and

chief executive officer.

.l

[ 2015, TFA directed the mrarkering of

£2 billion Tex. af milk [or boch members

amd athers This represenied agpprod-

mezarely 30% of the 1otal milk produccan
iri the United Stanes. The average 2015

price pald ta members per cwt of milk was

£17.18 compared with $24.17 in 2014,
Cash dimributed 1 members in 2013

totaled 535 willlon companed fo 326 mil-

ton in 2004, o 2015, members meeivid

520 milliom in equity retirements and 515
million of allomted patsoeage dividends

Iry 2015, DFA expanded s comenercial
icvestments by aoquining the remaining
oomership inberest in DadriConotpes, an
iemesstive cheese and dairy masuwmarer,
which it previausly invested in as @ jome
venlure pirmer. DairCarcepts plays a key
vale in TFAs smiegy o fusther grow its
ingredients division and estend its glebsl
masketing camesch. Addinonally, DEA
birodee groumd oo a new daity ingredients
plins in Garden City, B5. The state-of-
the-art plant will produce whale, shim
amd mon-fw dry milk powders, as well as
cream, and i a panmership berveen DFA
end a group of member farms in Scath-
wien Karsas

Eimally, [oF (e first time in the coopena-
rive’s hisiory, OFA |sunsched & new bomd
and product from scraich. Live Real Farms
Erergy Drink incarporates the mutrition
of dairy inio am ismorative pradisct peared
roward millenmial famikies.

Cthar Meeting Highlights

Special guests and additiozal highlights
af the meeling program included:

s An curlock on the U5, and glabal
economy fram Bob Enged, CED of Cobank

s Chiristme Cashen, matsvatiens]
spealeoer, puthor ard America “op bu-
marist,” shared thoeghis an sparking in-
porarive ideas, handling conflict, reducing
siress and geiring enerpized

+ An wpdabe o MMPES work for the
cairy mduarry by Jim Muthern, president
and chiel executive officer

= A cvepview af dairy promocin ac-
eivivies by Tom Gallagher, CECH af Dairy
Mznagement

The cooperatived anual banquet
beought a host of recognitices, includmg
the 2004 plembers of Distincdon. Every
wear, family mersbers & one fam from
gach of DF&S seven neglons are recognized
for service 1o thelr dwiry, their families,



= Anrg Schmenk, Leipsic, OH
» Tracy Schmitz, fsell, K5

epmmuribes md che indastry
Those Members of Distinaion for 2016

H # Trica Schmicx, Axiell, ES
# Hartet fianiily, Hamke Farms, Inc., She- « Shelly Smish, Comer. GA
boygan, W1 » Karie Sondericker, Altica, WY
» Thamas family, Tharsts Farms of » Damielle Varner, Shiseysburg, BA
Stark County, Logisville, OH « Abry Wolf, Callege Sestiom, TX
+ Kererling family, TLE Dairy, bMoun- v Dakona Zapalac, La Grange, TX
fain Home, D
+ Rohkins fanxly, Nonk Harbor Dairy,  Graduate Students
Sacleers Harbor, BY # Lahwary Acharya, Brookings, 5D
» Coble family, Harmeony Grove Dary,
Waynesharo, GA
« Wl family, Sees-Tex Duiry, Scocland, -
T
« Aldersce [amily, Alderson Family
Digiry, Gerber, CA
in addition, Board Crinecuors

Ralpin bcteall, of Fairfae, VT, 2nd Joyce
Tugp, of Seven Valleys, PA, wete tecog-
milzed for their contritutioes w DFA.

Winnerd of the 2006 DFA Cares Foun- |
dasion Scholarships were ammounced at
the barsuer. DFA Cares Scholarships are
awarded o custanding scudents pursuing
a career in gl dalry indusry. Thas year, 40
Teciplencs will receive o combined total of
40,500 oward their undengraduate and
gradiaite level srudies:

Graduating High School Senlors.
= Ashiley Anhalt, Mamiiowac, W1
* Bristany Boimnost, Boanes Mill, Va
» Mikala Fletcher, Burdy, MO
* Alliss Fricle, Pralste Farm, W1
* Laurs Greven, Syracuse, ES
= Dawn Blabenes, Chambers, HME
» Traviz Koester, Wadesville, [W
s Carley Krull, Lake Mifls, WT
« Sehastian Loonen, Marshall, M1
* Kaielynn Palmes, Preston, 11}
» Samantha Poldervaart, Orland, C4
» Rocald Schap, Clavis, NM
« Michsel Schmenk, Leipsic, OH
* Micole Schommer, Bebgium, Wi
& Erin WATl, Poseyrille, TH

College Undergraduate Students
* Sabring Clark, Reading, PA
# Hally Comnelivs, Easton, MO
+ Shand Hardy, Brighem Chy, UT
= Cagmandrs Biechle, Priladelphia, BY
= Tayles Leach, Seillwater, OE
*+ Tyler Masotz, Lincoln, KE
» Maggie Mils, Lske Cirg MN
* Ryan Melson, Washingon, K5
= Tiffany Pheasant, Willamsurg, PA
* Labring Pommer, Ames, TA

W T TS L

« Marhew Borchers, Lewissown, OH

* AlBsan Culp, bappasee, 1

= Asnley Hager, Chemung, MY

» Amy MeBimeg, Morgan Hill, Ca

» Camer Wallinger, Cohembras, OH

The armal mesting conchuded with the
resalutions process, which beowght wgeter
mese than 150 elecied dedepgaces from scross
the narion b0 vote on a slate of issoes that
gaide the policy positiom and buines -
givities of DEA for (e coming year 2



8:00 p.m. — Supervisor Deming opened the Public Hearing at 8:02 p.m.

Engineer, Eric Wies gave a brief overview of the proposed District Formation of the Town of
York WNY Cheese Sanitary Sewer District.

The proposed district is a single parcel sewer district, which 15,000 LF of piping and pump
station will be paid for by the developer, located on Craig Road. The proposed district will be
required by the Board to allow the proposed cheese plant to discharge wastewater to the town
sewer system. The developer will be required to construct a pre-treatment facility, pre-treating
wastewater to the typical residential standards. The facility would be designed, operated and
maintained by the developer. The proposed volume discharge is expected to be up to 250,000
gallons per day. The current discharge at the plant to date is approximately 150,000 gallons
per day. Proposed costs related to the upgrade of the Retsof Wastewater Treatment Facility
will be paid for by the developer directly, up to $7 million.

COMMENTS/QUESTIONS

Mr. Wolcott: Do you anticipate going over 7 million for upgrades?
Mr. Wies responded we do not believe upgrades will exceed that amount.

Mr. Fuller: Anyone familiar with what happened in Avon 30 years ago and the issues they had
with butter fat, Kraft ended up putting in their own sewer system.

Mr. Wies replied we have covered that, an Industrial Permit will be required to comply with,
similar with what we have to comply with for DEC.

Mr. Fuller: When the project is completed and running, will there be a Performance Bond?
Mr. Wies answered there will be a written agreement with this parcel(developer) to cover
expenses if doors should close, they would still be required to pay.

Mr. Richenberg: How is it financed?, please explain?

Supervisor Deming replied it will be financed with Bonds through the Town of York. The Town
will go through Bond Counsel, check rates and then payments will be borne by the Cheese
Facility.

Mr. Richenberg: They are willing to pay 7 million, but the bonding will be through the Town of
York?
Supervisor Deming replied, Yes, Bonding will be through the Town.

Mr. Richenberg: With the Bonding through the Town, the town rating is being used to benefit
a private firm, why not borrow from a bank?
Supervisor Deming answered that the deal has been structured that way, although we don’t
believe we will need to borrow for upgrades.

Mr. Wies added if they pre-treat as we have discussed, no additions to the wastewater
treatment facility will take place. Only if levels are above residential standards will upgrades
need to be done and at that point, will be paid for by the developer.



Mr. Richenberg: This was proposed by 1 single user, designed and paid for by that single user,
but they are using the Town’s public ability either through grants or loans to pay?

Mr. Wies replied this is the same process like many other districts the Town Board has
financed for the Town.

Mr. Richenberg: This is not like other projects, this is only for 1 parcel, no other user will
benefit.
Supervisor Deming replied although there is only 1 user proposed, the Town will benefit by way
of O & M (Operation & Maintenance) charges to the developer.

Mr. Wies added the revenue generated for the discharge will far exceed the cost to treat. The
plant will need upgrades in the future, that money will help pay for it.

Mr. Fuller: Where does the revenues end up?
Supervisor Deming stated revenues generated in a specific district, stay in that given district
for all upcoming projects or repairs.

Mr. Richenberg: Supervisor Deming recommended Clark Patterson Lee, how are the lines
being separated?

Supervisor Deming replied Clark Patterson Lee was recommended for this project, but has to
adhere to all town specifications. The cheese plant hired and pays them directly.

Mr. Richenberg: At the March meeting expenditures up to $5,000.00 was approved, any
money spent so far?
Supervisor Deming answered no money has been spent thus far.

Mr. Richenberg: The Town had a SEQR meeting last week to review the project and stated the
intention to apply for grant funding, now more state money is being asked for?

Supervisor Deming replied we are seeking funding, anytime money is available we will apply
for it.

Mr. Richenberg: How is funding money kept separate?

Mr. Mader interjected, commenting how bad they need municipal water and asked Mr.
Richenberg if he had town water.

Mr. Richenberg replied he did not have it, choosing not to connect when the line was installed,
stating it was poorly designed and had no pressure.

Supervisor Deming commented Mr. Richenberg had the opportunity to connect but chose
not to. When it was designed years ago, people in the area knew upfront that pressure would
be less, but wanted the Town to proceed because they needed water.

Mr. Richenberg commented the water line did not stop before his property because Mr.
Deming promised it to a home further down. Supervisor Deming replied many residents
expressed the need for water and stated he does not have that kind of power to pick and choose
areas.

Mr. Richenberg: Has anyone from our department looked into the difficulties of treatment of
discharge?



Supervisor Deming replied we did meet with the water/sewer department to discuss the
project and review plans.

Mr. Richenberg: Have our operators conferred with others whom have been through it to see
what to expect?
Supervisor Deming answered he does not know if the department has contacted others.

Mr. Richenberg: Will there be a change in odor at our facility?
Supervisor Deming stated there should not be an odor change

Mr. Fuller: If the cheese plant “folds” after we receive the sewer line, we wouldn’t get any
money and how many more can connect?

Supervisor Deming answered three additional can connect to the line, and any expense will be
incurred by the cheese plant, under the written agreement. Mr. Wies added, any debt to the
plant would have to be paid off.

Mr. Fuller: It seems evident that no more will be added to that line.
Supervisor Deming replied we don’t anticipate additional due to agricultural area and not
wanting to remove more land.

Mr. Wolcott: How much discharge is proposed for the cheese plant, and what is our current
discharge now?

Mr. Wies answered the plant proposes up to 250,000 gallons per day, and our current
discharge at the treatment plant today is 150,000 gallons per day.

Mr. Wolcott: Is the extra revenue ($360.00 per year) to help pay for wear and tear?
Supervisor Deming replied the amount is the cost to the property per year and will be used for
all purposes sewer related.

Mr. Fuller: Will this expand the plant?
Supervisor Deming answered No, it will not expand the plant at this time.

Mr. Richenberg: Isn’tit alaw that if a sewer line is in front of your property you have to
connect and pay the debt amount?
Mr. Wies replied no, not if there is only one user to the line in this district.

Mr. Richenberg: Once it has been deeded to the Town, then residents pay?
Mr. Wies answered other residents in the area would have to petition the Town to be part of the
sewer district in order to receive services, and then pay accordingly.

Mr. Fuller: Are our water/sewer operators certified to make determinations?

Supervisor Deming replied Yes, both operators have their necessary licenses and are fully
certified.

Mr. Richenberg: How does prevailing wage apply to this project?



Mr. Wies answered it doesn’t for the developer’s portion to do the force main and pump
station, but for the public $7 million, it will be through prevailing wage.

Mr. Richenberg: If it is financed through the Town of York and we are over the 7 million?
Supervisor Deming replied if over 7 million we would have to finance plant upgrades, with the
developer paying for it. We do not believe we will need to finance though.

Mr. Richenberg: Why schedule a Public Hearing if financing may not be needed?

Mr. Wies answered the hearing was scheduled in the event we had to increase the sewer plant,
we would have money available.

Mr. Richenberg: Comment - seems to be a lot of confusion between private and public.

Councilman Rose commented he feels in essence the 7 million is a “safety net” of sorts.

Mr. Wolcott: What are the initial costs the developer is spending?
Mr. Wies replied the developer will be spending roughly $600-700,000 for the force main and
pump station.

Mr. Richenberg: At the Planning Board meeting Tuesday night, the Final Site Plan was
approved, but the developer did not know how they were doing the final treatment.

Mr. Wies stated the current plan is to pre-treat, if so we will not have to upgrade the treatment
facility. If they do not pre-treat we will provide a breakdown to them to handle the extra
discharge costs.

Mr. Fuller: At the Planning Board meeting, they approved the Final Plans and no one caught
that they are going to raise the silo to 82 or 83 feet, without going through proper zoning.
Supervisor Deming replied he also heard that as well, and has left a message with Zoning
Officer, Carl Peter to verify.

Mr. Fuller: With so many errors, this is a reason why we should submit all actions to the
County Planning Board for review prior to a decision.
Supervisor Deming answered it was submitted to the County.

Mr. Richenberg: Was this a mistake?
Supervisor Deming answered he does not know.

Mr. Richenberg: After the Planning Board meeting, you went into the office for a discussion,
can you elaborate on what was discussed?
Supervisor Deming replied no, he will not elaborate it was a private conversation.

Mr. Richenberg: You are a public figure, you should inform us of what was said.
Supervisor Deming again responded it was a private conversation.

8:35 p.m.
RESOLUTION offered by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Rose to close the Public Hearing at
8:35 p.m. Voted on and approved, Yes-4, No-0.



CONTINUATION OF PRIVILEGES
Mr. Fuller:

Mr. Fuller asked the Board if the fire tax topic is still planning to be discussed at the June
meeting, and why the need to have all 5 members present. Supervisor Deming responded that
when the issue was first discussed he felt the need to have all members voice their opinion,
with ultimately all having a say. A decision will be rendered when the full board is present.

OTHER
Comments:

Mr. Mader stated as a taxpayer he is fully supportive of the developer’s plans for the cheese
plant and want it to move forward. Mr. White also expressed his desire for the Board to
proceed in assisting the project, stating anything positive for this community should be looked
at.

FORMATION OF DISTRICT

RESOLUTION offered by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Rose to approve the District
Formation of the Town of York WNY Cheese Sanitary Sewer District. Voted on and approved,
Yes-4, No-0, Absent-1, Lynn Parnell.

Councilman Norman Gates Aye
Councilman Amos Smith Aye
Councilman Frank Rose Aye
Supervisor Gerald L. Deming Aye
Councilwoman Lynn Parnell Absent

*Councilman Rose expressed, hopefully with the advancements proposed, we will benefit in the
future for water and sewer opportunities.

*Councilman Smith stated he is part of the agricultural community, but commented remember
we are all citizens of this township, hopefully having something to gain as a whole.

BILLS
RESOLUTION offered by Mr. Gates and seconded by Mr. Smith to approve all claims brought
before the Board. Voted on and approved, Yes-4, No-0, Absent-1, Lynn Parnell.

e General Fund Claim #124-155 $ 14,172.26
e Joint Water/Sewer #101-120 $110,280.06
e Street Lights #4 $ 1,528.38
e (Capital Improvement Project #2 $ 81.37
¢ Youth Fund Claim #5-8 $ 1,462.68
e Highway Fund Claim #88-106 $ 6,602.07



ADJOURNMENT
RESOLUTION offered by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Rose to adjourn the Town Board
Meeting. Voted on and approved, Yes-4, No-0.

Town Board Meeting closed at 8:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Christine M. Harris, Clerk



